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night. This mortar wag composed
of oqual parts of Portland coment
and scroened siliccous sand. Bpeci-
mens of it obtained the following
spring, after being in place under
water for soven montbs, were quite
as hard or harder than either the
bed rock or the stone used in build-
log the tower,

The weather baving now become
very boisterous, with frequent snow
squalls, often interrupting the work,
and the sciting of any additional
stone requiring the removal of &
pottion of the most important of
the $nterior braces of the cofferdam,
it was decmed prudent to close the
work for tho season. This, too,
would give ample timu for the
hardening of the mortar used in
bedding the stone, and in the con-
crete used for filling cavities in the
bed rock, as well a8 the space
detween tae outside of the first
course and the cofferdam (which
was solidly filled with concrcte
to the top of the first course).
Thereforo the cofferdam was al-
lowed to i1l with water, the pro-
cess being hastened by boring holes
through it to admit the water, and
it was gecured to prevent its being
lifted by the ice during the winter.
The machinery was laid up, and
onthe last of Uctoberall the work-
ing force, except two men, were
removed. These two men were left
to attend to the fourth order light,
which had been established on top
of the men's quarters, and the fog
gigual, consisting of & whistle at-
tached to one of the steam bollers.
At the close of navigation they
were taken off the pler by the
lighthouse tender Haze.

The degree of success of this
novel cofferdam may be inferred
from the fact that although pre
pared with pumps of an aggregate
capacity of 5000 galions per minnte,
pot more than a capacity of 700
gallens was used, except when
empty10g the coffordam, and then
ouly to expedite the work. Once
empticd, s small proportion of this
capaity w s awple to keep the
‘ cfferdam treo trom water, eod
 thie at a depth of 12 (t. of water,

on touk, at a distance of nearly
I miles frum the pearest land.
lEvery person conuccted wih the
work may well feel a yust pride in
its success. Al the stone which
had been delivered at the barbour, y =
censisting of the first five Courses LIGHTHOUSE AT CLEVELAND, OHIO, LAKE ERIE.

(vach course 2 ft, shick), having

been cut by this time, the work i

there was also closed.

The svason opened & mouth later in 1872 than in 1871, ' have reached n beight of at least 40 ft.'above the Lshe fovel
tonscquently work was not resumned at the harbour until the | before the close of the season.
3rd of hay, and upun the reef on the 28th of the same month. | It 15 greatly to be regretted that in o work of such difficnity
On the 13th of M1y theice inthe cofferdam was still a compact yand importance it was uot found practieable to use gramte
. wase, of ome feet in thickness.  Masses of ice still lay on top | The first contractor to furnish stone agreed to supply gran to
;of.lhc pier itself. As soon 4s anything could be doue, the ice | from a quarry at Duluth, Minuesota,  After a tafling « ottt
: 6till remaining.was cleared out of the cotferdam, the machinery | quarry the stone, he utterly farled, and he abandoned the « on-
| put in order, the braces removed from the integjor of the cof- | tract. It wag then 50 late in the season that tho engineer wag
‘ferdam, snd the work of sctting additional courses begun. | compelled either to stop operations or to go into the opep
|Th13has contini ed without interruption to the present time, | market and purchase snch stone ns be could get. 1l Lest
! when the masonty is well above the water, and going on at | avallable was the Marbtehead limestone from the sicinity of
| 8uch a rate that one entire course is set, drilled, dud bolted Sandusky, Obio, and this way used. In February, 1872, pro-
complote overy three days, If this continues, the tdwer will ' posals for the remaining stone wure received, and of thes: the
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